II.

IIL.
IV.

VL.

VIL
VIIIL.

REGULAR MEETING: JULY 21,2022 at 9:00 AM
CITY HALL AUDITORIUM

MUNCIE REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Jeffrey Howe
ROLLCALL Isaac Miller
AGENDA Lorraine Tomlin

Shareen Wagley

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING — Lorraine Tomlin

James Lowe

CLAIMS - Craig Wright

CITY OF MUNCIE UPDATE - Mayor Dan Ridenour
— Proposed Accutech Incentive
— Budget
— Hotel feasibility study update
— Update on Storer properties
OTHER BUSINESS
— COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
— Offers on properties
— Muncie Land Bank - Nate Howard

CoOMMISSION MEMBER COMMENTS

PuBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes each)

IX. ADJOURNMENT: (NEXT MEETING: JULY 21, 2022)




CITY OF MUNCIE REDEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
Regular Meeting Minutes

The City of Muncie Redevelopment Commission (MRC) met on Thursday, June 16, 2022, at
9:00AM in the City Hall Auditorium, First Floor, 300 N High St. Muncie, Indiana 47305.

Call to Order: President Jeff Howe called the meeting to order at 9:00AM.

I. Roll Call: President Jeff Howe, Commissioners Isaac Miller, Brandon Murphy,
Lorraine Tomlin, and Shareen Wagley all present. School Board Jim Lowe was
present.

II. Approval of the Minutes: President Howe entertained a motion to approve the
minutes from the May 19, 2022, MRC meeting. Isaac Miller moved to approve.
Shareen Wagley provided second. Commissioners Isaac Miller, Brandon Murphy,
Lorraine Tomlin, Shareen Wagley, and Jeff Howe voted aye. Motion passed.

III.  Claims: Craig Wright, City Controller, noted a claim on page one for Donathan’s
Inspections this was asbestos inspections for three properties totaling $1,050. Also, on
the next page a claim for $77,233.87, the payment for the Downtown Muncie grant.
On the next page there is a claim for $25,000, that is disbursement of funds from the
759 funds to the General Fund. Mr. Wright states a claim for $40,000 to Muncie
Downtown Development for the two-year contract with them. Mr. Wright asked for
questions. Isaac Miller asked if the $40,000 to Downtown Development was quarterly
or twice a year. Craig Wright stated twice a year. President Howe entertained a
motion to approve the claims. Lorraine Tomlin made a motion to approve the claims.
Isaac Miller provided second. Commissioners Isaac Miller, Brandon Murphy,
Lorraine Tomlin, Shareen Wagley, and Jeff Howe voted aye. Motion passed.

IV.  City of Muncie Update — Mayor Dan Ridenour

o Update on City Council discussion and action of proposed bond issue: Mayor Dan

Ridenour stated that City Council, at the June meeting, did not approve the bond. There
was discussion and came back with a 9-0 vote to table the vote. The bond will be back on
the table at the July City Council meeting. Mayor Ridenour stated he had a meeting with
the State about the READI grant. If all regions that applied, East Central Indiana received
$15 million. The city put in several applications for the City of Muncie and one was
approved this past Thursday for the McKinley Neighborhood, the area across from
Muncie Central High School. It is for the Walnut and Columbus intersection in
anticipation for the YMCA coming to that area. Mayor Ridenour stated he has reworked
the MRC Budget and is asking for approval of funds to match the grant. He stated his
disappointment with City Council not voting in favor of the bond for infrastructure

MRC - Regular Meeting Minutes — June 2022




money paid for by MRC. President Howe stated he is inclined to not withdraw MRC
approval and is also disappointed with the outcome of the City Council vote. The match
was significant at about $800,000 of money that we will not get. When we use our money
for these projects, the other projects become at risk. The intention was for $600,000 of
the bond money be invested into the parks in the city. President Howe stated he would
like to keep the authorization of the bond and not withdraw in hopes that City Council
will reconsider their vote. He spoke on the possibility of not getting the bond and future
projects that could be at risk without the bond. President Howe encouraged City Council
to consider all pieces of the bond and projects. Mayor Ridenour stated President Howe
did not state anything wrong and that it certainly limits MRC’s opportunity. He stated
President Howe mentioned previously that it is important to fill the pipeline. Mayor
Ridenour stated he had discussions with those who are interested in the community and
without the approval of the bond it limits the availability for infrastructure work in 2022
and 2023. President Howe stated the pipeline empties one way or the other. He stated
they either fall out or go somewhere else. We must continue to look for opportunity and
continue moving forward. Brandon Murphy confirmed that the mayor is asking for the
approval of about four different items. He asked if that would cover all the matching
funds. Mayor Ridenour stated no, it covers the READI project. He stated it would not
cover the funds to take care of Till Pond, about $350,000. Brandon Murphy asked if this
is this a direct match. Mayor Ridenour stated with DNR and cannot be ARP Funds as
matching funds, it must be our funds. Brandon Murphy asked, if we approve these four
items and then City Council approves the bond, would the bond reimburse the funds?
Mayor Ridenour stated he would like a motion to approve the projects that would resends
upon acceptance by City Council. Brandon Murphy stated he is not supportive of the
bond but is supportive of most of the projects. He stated he is not in favor of the $600,000
to parks for Council members to use. Brandon Murphy moved to disapprove the
$600,000 for parks and specific city council districts. Mayor Ridenour stated his concern
for that motion because it could cause additional legal and financial guidance expenses
by changing the bond. Shareen Wagley asked Aubrey if we change the parameters of the
bond can it still come before City Council in July? Aubrey stated what is tabled at City
Council now is what will come up in the July meeting. Any changes would take an
additional month. Mayor Ridenour stated this could cause interest rate risk. President
Howe asked Brandon Murphy to restate his motion. Brandon Murphy stated his motion is
to disapprove the $600,000 in parks funding for certain City Council members. President
Howe stated just that portion. Brandon Murphy stated just that portion. Isaac Miller
provided second. Isaac Miller stated all the projects are wonderful and it is his opinion
that the $600,000 go to other infrastructure project and not to parks. He stated some of
the council members would not know what to do with that amount of money and the
$600,000 is a part of the bond that feels necessary. President Howe entertained a vote to
dis-appropriate the $600,000. Commissioner Isaac Miller and Brandon Murphy voted
aye. Commissioners Lorraine Tomlin, Shareen Wagley, and Jeff Howe voted nay.
Motion not passed with 3-2 vote.

MRC - Regular Meeting Minutes — June 2022



Mayor Ridenour stated he understands the thinking and appreciates the votes. He is pleased
that is passed so there are not additional legal and financial expenses. Isaac Miller stated for
public knowledge that the Mayor has been incredibly good at discussing the bond with
anyone who has questions. He stated the frustrating part of sitting in the council meetings
where council members ack as if there was no communication from the mayor. That is not
factually accurate. Mayor Ridenour stated we shared it in a joint meeting with Council
members and MRC, where three of the council members attended. He stated in that meeting
the bond contents were shared in detail so that there would be feedback from everyone on
this type of borrowing.

- Budget:

o Authorize $58,000 expenditure for street, sidewalk, Canan Commons, and Holiday
maintenance in Central District TIF: Mayor Dan Ridenour asked the Board to review
the budget sheets provided. We have funds that are specific for certain regions and if you
look in the Central District the first expenditure is for the street, sidewalk, Canan
Commons, and Holiday maintenance. To cover the cost of maintenance is about $29,000
per year, therefore he would like to take one third of what is available and next year he
will come back for more. Mayor Ridenour stated the second portion of this is for
upgrading Christmas lights. Funds will come from restricted funds. Shareen Wagley
stated the phased in Christmas where $12,000 would be spent on lights. She stated if we
are going to spend 58,000 on maintenance and holiday expense that we go ahead and
approve for all of it. Shareen Wagley stated it would be for $70,000. Mayor Ridenour
spoke about the trees around Canan Commons with Downtown Development. Shareen
Wagley stated she would prefer to do it all at once. President Howe entertained a motion
to approve the $70,000 for maintenance and holiday expenditures. Shareen Wagley
moved to approve. Brandon Murphy provided second. Commissioners Isaac Miller,
Brandon Murphy, Lorraine Tomlin, Shareen Wagley, and Jeff Howe voted aye. Motion
passed.

o Authorize $87,279.45 to pay for parking renovations at Markets on Madison —
Southside TIF District TIF Funds: Mayor Ridenour stated we went ahead and ordered
the parking lot reconstruction to being. We have money that must go to Southside and
asked the Board to approve $87,279.45 that goes to the parking lot demolition. President
Howe asked if that item and will the next item be impacted if the bond is approved.
Mayor Ridenour stated the second one. He stated he intended for the Southside money be
used rather than sit in the bank. Lorraine Tomlin moved to approve. Isaac Miller provided
second. Commissioners Isaac Miller, Brandon Miller, Lorraine Tomlin, Shareen Wagley,
and Jeff Howe voted aye. Motion passed.

o Authorize $400,000 for renovations at Markets on Madison — Consolidated TIF:
Mayor stated this would come directly from our cash and with legal guidance where this
does not come from cash if the bond is approved in July. He stated this is the rest that we
need to green up the parking lot. Mayor Ridenour stated the plans for the parking lot and
discussed all the work that has already been done. President Howe stated if there is a

MRC — Regular Meeting Minutes — June 2022



motion it should include a provision that the expenditure not come from our funds if the
bond is approved. Shareen Wagley made a motion to approve the renovations to Markets
on Madison authorizing this is contingent on the approval from City Council. Brandon
Murphy asked if we have the ability to get matching funds on Till Pond, which should be
a higher priority project. Mayor Ridenour stated that is an interesting point. He stated
Brick Red Systems is looking to hire this fall and Till Pond construction would do not
start until 2023. Murphy asked if we have ability to raise funds from some other source.
Mayor Ridenour stated he is working on that. Murphy clarified that we are not
surrendering on the Till Pond. Mayor Ridenour stated no. Brandon Murphy provided
second. Commissioners Isaac Miller, Brandon Murphy, Lorraine Tomlin, Shareen
Wagley, and Jeff Howe voted aye. Motion passed.
Authorize $500,000 for McKinley/Whitely READI project at Walnut and Columbus
— Consolidated TIF cash: Mayor Ridenour stated this is for the McKinley/Whitely
READI project, it is the Live Learn neighborhood, for construction at the Walnut and
Columbus intersection. Mayor Ridenour stated there is a lot that is involved in the
READI grant, include demolition and 50,000 in matching fuds to help homeowners
improve their properties. He stated the traffic study results came back and there is no
measurable impact by having the YMCA there. Mayor Ridenour stated we ordered the
engineering to make sure the drawings are appropriate. We want to make sure the
drawing fit in the intended area $500,000 is our match to the READI grant. President
Howe stated we have had discussion on land bartering. He asked if the movement on that
development hinged upon this happening. Mayor Ridenour stated the developer asked if
the project was dead and replied it is not dead There are a couple of developers looking at
this project. President Howe entertained a motion to approve the READI project. Isaac
Miller moved to approve contingent if the bond does not pass. Lorraine Tomlin provided
second. Commissioners Isaac Miller, Brandon Murphy, Lorraine Tomlin, Shareen
Wagley, and Jeff Howe voted aye. Motion passed.
Hotel Feasibility Study Update: Mayor Ridenour stated the feasibility study is nearing
completion. He has plans to meet with them next week and plans to meet with the
developer later in the month. We hope to continue to move forward, in a couple of years.
He stated as soon as the study comes in, he will make it known.
Appraisal on Storer Properties: Mayor Ridenour stated he has received one of the
appraisals and reached out later last week and this morning for the second update. He
stated we will reach out as soon as he has the second update.
225 S Madison Street Update: Mayor Ridenour stated we ordered the updated Phase 1,
and the work has been started. He stated there was a slight delay due to a signature
missing. The request has been signed and the Phase 1 started. President Howe asked if
everything still is good with the prospective purchaser. Mayor Ridenour stated yes.
Deed for 1424 W 9'" from MRC to Djuane McPhaul: Mayor Ridenour stated we
have a property at 1424 W 9™ St that was sold on an agreement that they would make
repairs. It was sent to Ben on the legal team and everything was completed. Mayor
Ridenour stated the President needs to sign off on the deed for the property. We

MRC — Regular Meeting Minutes — June 2022



VI.
o
o

VII.

received two offers on properties, 1001 and 1005 N Blaine. Ms. Barnes, 1013 N
Blaine St., has an interest in these two properties to put a manufactured home on
these lots. President Howe asks if this would be the primary residence. Ms. Barnes
stated yes. Mayor Ridenour stated these are two properties are not part of other
projects, so Ms. Barnes has done the applications and made an offer of $100 apiece.
He stated this will be sent to the Land Bank upon approval. Brandon Murphy stated
the process usually works by publishing a notice in the newspaper. Mayor Ridenour
stated they were previously; we can accept any reasonable offer the commission
decides. Brandon Murphy made a motion to refer the offers to the Land Bank. Isaac
Miller provided second. Commissioners Isaac Miller, Brandon Murphy, Lorraine
Tomlin, Shareen Wagley, and Jeff Howe voted aye. Motion passed.

Mayor Ridenour asked the commissioners for any additional questions. Isaac Miller
asked if work was already being done on Storer. Mayor Ridenour stated work has
been started and spoke on the plans of the project.

Other Business
Community Development: No comments.
Muncie Land Bank — Nate Howard: Nate Howard is following up on the two bids that
the Land Bank evaluated on May 9, properties 1511 E Streeter and 703/705 W Adams.
He stated both applications have been vetted and the approval is to recommend that they
are received. President Howe clarified that the second property is just for vetting to make
sure there is enough liquidity to be able to make the proposed improvements. Nate
Howard stated yes, both bidders were contacted and followed up on.
Commission Member Comments: Isaac Miller spoke on his attendance at the June
and May City Council meeting. He stated it is valuable for commission members to
attend the meetings. Isaac Miller stated it was incredibly frustrating that our efforts as
a commission and the mayor’s efforts to continue economic and redevelopment be
shot down because of lack of research. He stated when the bond was introduced, he
was not a fan of it, however, the southside of Muncie needs many of the projects and
they need them finished to further create development long term. Isaac Miller stated
along with this the ability to earn almost double in matching grant funds many of
which we were encouraged to apply for these by state agencies. He stated his biggest
frustration is we continue to hear from council members on whether this is the best
option. Isaac Miller stated the council persons can vote on items they have done little
research on. He stated he has sat on the commission for almost two years as an
appointed member by that council, not one council member has reached out for
research on anything the MRC does. He stated except for council member Brad Polk
and council member Aaron Clark. Isaac Miller stated for the members to sit on the
council and say they are being fiscally responsible but do no research themselves. He
stated this a failure to do their jobs. Isaac Miller stated the MRC cannot do their job
unless City Council does theirs. Isaac Miller stated the city then lacks economical and
redevelopment that it desperately needs. He stated economic development officials

MRC — Regular Meeting Minutes — June 2022




VIII.

IX.

from Indiana, from other states, from large corporations and companies, are watching
and notice when things do not get passed. Isaac Miller hopes that City Council will do
some research this month and reach out to one the appointed members.

Public Comment (3 minute each): No public comments.

Adjournment: Jeff Howe motioned to adjourn at 9:50AM.

The Muncie Redevelopment Commission will meet again on July 21, 2022, at 9:00AM

MRC — Regular Meeting Minutes — June 2022



1407 abed Wd 0£:bE:10 Z20Z/8T/L0 U0 axym _uRlg Aq Uny

9S'EETS { suopaesuel | 33(0Aug S|R10 . pueig ,
—_— 3 |
95'€€2s T 5U0ndesURLY d2j0AUT SIEJ0L NN ADVHYD ONINUVA IDOVTIIA - 906 pun.y 1
95'€ETS T Suoi2esUR | 2|0AU] 512101 SHYOM 40 QUVOE - 61 udlupedag ”
95'€ees T suondesue.| asjoAu] SIJ0L SADUVHD 18 SIDIAYIS YIHLO - TLOSEY Junoaay . ﬁ
95'€ET toz/eeio  zeozfee/eo  zzoe/viico uado -bESTELET vbL16252b 9TL# dYOD SVANID - 018EL
SADYVHD 7B SADIAYAS UIHLO - TLOGED unoady)
SHUOM 40 QUvVO0S8 - 6T EuE:naun.__
ANN 3DVUYD ONIIUVA IDVTIIA - 906 Pund

Junowy adoAu[ ajeg Wawded 91eQ paa@Iay 2eq /9 sjeg ang  3eq II0AU] uoseay play smeys uondinsaq adj0aug

‘ON @310AU] Jopuap

€Z/2T/£0 31vaA D - WWOD AIATY JIDNNI




2202 '8t Ainr 'Aepuopy } 40 | :sebeyq aYM Buelqg esn
7
f
f
f
,
00°08 08°162'1$ b 1e10L h
00°0$ 0008 0 paddoig
00'08 08'162'L$ L uodo w
Unowy pajauodey junowy uopsesued] unon snelg nv
ﬁ
00'0s 08'L6L'}S L 1e0L |
00'0$ 08'164'LS ! uadQ
junowy POjIouUoday junowy uopoesues| junon snjejs 8143 ﬁ
s|e0) v:e._o,
0008 08'162'L8 L feloL |
000 0008 0 paddoig
00'0$ 08'L6L'+$ 3 uado _
unowy PaJ1au0aYy junowyy uoloesueys 18 unoo smes [}'4 ﬂ
00°0$ 08'LBL'LS 4 12loL H
0008 08°LBL'LS ! uado ﬁ
UNOLWY pajioucooy unowy uoioesue) wnoo SNelg s143 W
S1810L LINNODDV ILYHOLNOD - ILVHOJYOD
08'164'L$ suoloesuel] | 5|10 | 43 odk 1
08°L6L'1$ (HOV) S0£6-WO V N 'MNVE SN siqeded siunodoy uado 2202/0€/90 6908
=
LNNODOV FLVHOLHOD - FLVHOJNOD
CEITEIET T | junowy junowy awep eakeg 82inog eq peploA uoseay pjoa sneyg ojeq Jaquinpn
pajiouosay uofjoesuesy L EITEITGEE Y] 4

2202/0¢e/9 :@jeQ Juswihed o) - 220Z/0E/9 :9¥eq IuowAed wolg

143 DU

sjoun jo Ao

; ;

R s
|

|



2202 ‘2t Ainp ‘Aepseny) 1 Jo | :sebeyg ajlym Buel( oSN

f

0008 66°6pL'LYLS b €104, "
00'0$ 00'0$ 0 peddojg
00°0$ 66'6VL'LPLS 3 uado

junowy pajjouoaay junowy uojoesues | junon snjejg ny W

|

00'0% 66'6PL'LYLS 3 g0y 7

00'0$ 66'6PL'LVLS L uadg f

unowy pajouocoay junowy uopdesuRly unon smejs €143 W

18|Rj0) pueld

00°0$ 66'6PL'LVLS 3 lejoL ,

00'0$ 00'0$ 0 paddojs |

00'0$ 66'6bL'LPLS L uedo

junowy pajroucaay JUNOWY uoyoeSUBS Juned snieys w 7

00'08 66'6bL'LYLS 5 lejoL V

00'08 66'6v2 L1 ) uado W

junowy pajPUIRY Wnowy uopoesuel | wuno) snieig §143 ﬂ

SI210L INNODIV ILVHOdNOD - 3LVHOLNOD|

66'6bL'LPLS suojjoesues) | sjeioL 143 &,ﬁ

66'6vL'LYLS (HOV) %NV8 VIONVNIH HVLS alqeded sjunoaoy uado 2202/ZLL0 9506 |

=

ANNOJOV JLVHOJUOD - ALYHOLNOD ,,

eduassyq junowy unowy aweN ashey aanog aleq papioA uoseay pjoA smeis sjeg Joqunp |

P8jjou0I0Yy uoyjoesues ] IP8j|2u020Yy ,ﬁ

220z/z1/L se3eq Juawdhed o) - 220Z/Z1/L 8ve( Juswhed woig |

143 DU 4

sjounpy jo K19

25" ) |
o7 LY |
f

|



1 J0 1 abed

WY TS:Eb:L0 2202/2T/£0 U0 dyyMm eueig Aq uny

14°860'p$ 9 SUORIESURLY IDIOALT §|210), puess)
—_ee———
SZ'b1Es T suopesuel) 310Au] SI230L GNNJ IDVYYD ONIIUVA ADYTIIA - 906 puny
ST'HIES T SuOjDesURLL a10AUT SIEJ0L SHUOM 40 QYVOSE - 6T Wdwyedag
STPIES T SuonoRsuRL| Ij0AU] 51101, SAOUVHD B SIDIAUAS YIHLO - TL06SH Junaday ,
- Z280T60£0T026258 TeILo ,W
STHIE TZ0z/ST/L0  ezoz/st/L0  2202/ZolLo uado  /°3AV NLLYvW ‘N OTp 2280160401 LSVOW0D - 00298
S3YYHI 7 SADIAYIS WIHLO - TLOGEY Junoddy
SHYOM 40 QHVOAQ - 6T Juawpedag
aNNd 39YUVYO ONINUYL IOVTTIA - 906 puny
9b'beL'ES S SUOpEsURL | 210AU] S[eYOL NN TYHINID JUW - 506 puny W
9b'beL'ed § SUONIESURLL DI(0AU] SIPI0.L. SHUOM 40 QUVO0Q - 67 Juswyedaq f
ob'beL'ES § SUONIBSLES | IDJOAU] SI10L SIDYVHD B SADIAYUIS YAHLO - TLOGEPY UnaddY . e ,
61°0E Teoz/st/eo  Troz/st/to  2zoz/ez/on uado 1144151 80567661 ANVE SSINISNG NIUVIH - 9EB6L
9T£55086b40 - 'LS zeso |
EV'6LEY TOT/ST/IL0  TzOT/ST/LO  202/62/90 uado  NOLONIHSVM ‘M 001 -91£55086Wb YIMOJ NVOIHOIW VNVIONI - 00528
bE'800°T 2e0T/sT/e0  TZOZ/SVILO  zzO/ER/on UadO GIIIHSANIM QIY - D4 00991 "INI ‘IWLL SN3A3 - 86€6¢
05'902 TToz/sT/L0  zzoZ/ST/LO  2Z0Z/90/L0 uado 1N3WJO13A303Y £1Z6E dT1 NOSIHTIO B AI1SV38 - 86EEL
- SALV.1S3 ¥IYOLS NI *ONI
00°001'% TT0T/ST/L0  ZROZ/ST/LO  2202/90/L0 udo 5107 Q3SOdOYd * JUW 2Z0Z/9/L-0000TT 0D WSIVHdAY QILINN NVITYIWY - TET69
SAOUVYHD B SADIAYIS YIHLO - TLOGED UNOIDY
S$HYOM 40 QuVOd - 61 Juauwpedag
aNNd TVYHINID YW - 506 puny
Junowy adjoAur ajeq wawied  9yeq pamaday 22eq 1/9 aeqgIng  ANeQ asoaur L0seay piaH smeys uonduasaq 9j0Au] ‘ON 82|0AU] ._on:m>

CT/ST/L0 31va XD - WWOD AIAIY IIDNNI

A\JNM\V\Q\_\\\NHN




13V | apeq

WY £S:8T:0T 2202/50/£0 uo auym eueiq Aq uny

|
,
S0'€L0'¢s S SUORDRSURIY BI0AU] SIRYOL pUEIS) ,
_————— |
S0'€£0'4$ § suopoesue.y adjoAuT S[€I10L ANNJ TVYINID DUW - 506 puny [
i — W
SO°'€40'L$ § SUONIBSUEIL DII0AU] SIBI0L SHYOM 40 ayv08 - 6T Wwawuedag ,
S0'€L0'L$ § suopesuRI, 310AUL SIeYOL SADUVHI B STDIAYIS YIHLO - TLOGEY Junomy W
A303y |

05°4LS ce0z/80/c0  TTOZ/R0/L0  TZOZ/0Z/90 uado - 91 duwy Aspasapunw T£0902202 "ONI 'SALYID0SSY B ITIVMIANVA - 68684
9955H9EH0012-010T - ' 1S Z22/90 |

99'b52 TT02/80/L0  Zz0T/80/L0  TZOZ/C2/90 uado  NOLONIHSYM ‘M 00T ~9955¥9EK00 "ONI ““0D YILVM NVIRIIWY YNVIONI - 00LE8

00°00< TT0Z/80/L0  T202/80/L0  TTOZ/6Z/S0 uado ONIMOW - JHW 100 ONNOA *1 SLLYND - $8928
-°is 2e/90 m

68°€62 ZZ0Z/80/L0  zzoZ/80/L0  220Z/vT/90 uadg zoBzm_.....mk@uNﬁ oot -T£20005t18 ADYINI INIOdYILNTD - 04288

00'Lb2's 202/80/L0  zz0z/B0/L0  ZZOZ/6T/90 uado SANNOY9 - YW £07-2C SADIAYIS T138 - 04808

SADNUVHD B SAIIAYIS YIHLO - TLOGEY junoddy

SHYOM 40 QY09 - 61 EcEtnauﬁ

ANNd TVHINAD DY - 506 puny

Junowly asoAug aeg uswieq  aeqg paaRIAY 2jeq 1/ d)eg ang  ?eq adjoAuf uoseay pleH snels uondpdsag 93i0Au] "ON 92{0AU] 10puap

€Z/80/40 3LVA XD - WWOD AIA3Y IIDNNW




220z '0¢ sunp ‘Aepsinyy L Jo | :sabey aliym euelq uesn
7
f
f
00°0$ S2'LEp'06ZS 3 12j01
00'0$ 00'08 0 paddoys ,
00'0$ SZ'LEV'062S L uado H
unowy pajiouossy unowy uoyoesuesy wnoyn smels nw
00'0% S2'LEV'067$ b 1=101, _
00'0$ $2'1£1'0623 L uado f
unowy pej|aucaoy junowy uopoesuRLy junon smeyg s1d3 ,
:8|E10L pUBID
0003 52 LEv'0szs 1 [e104 m
00'0$ 0008 0 paddoig |
00'0$ $Z'LEV'0628 1 uado |
NOWY pajioucny UNowy uonoesuesy unop snieis (14 |
|
00°08 52'LEY'0623 I 1Bloy. ”
00'03 SZ'LER'0628 L uado H
Junowy pajjouoday junowy uojiaesuel) unon sniels 81443
SIEI0L LNNODOY JLVHOJHOD - JLVHOJHOD
5Z'LEV'0628 SuoloBSUEI | 's|e0) 143 Rﬁ
77 @ s e/ 4 SZ'LEr'062S (HOV) 5026-N0 v N 'SINVE SN siqeed sjunosoy uado  ZzoZwL/LO LP0S
oy £r )Eb LU b
(P07 ANNODDV FLVHOIHOD - 3LYHOJNOI
03udsay|q Junowy"” unowy awep aafeg 82In0S  ajeQ popIOA uoseey ploA snjejs ajeq JequinN
P8jjauoa0y uopjoesuely 1POJ12U0IBY ,

2T0TIVHIL :9veq Juewhed 0 - 2Z0Z/vL/L :01eQ JUaWARd WOy

143 DU

sjounp jo 19

99997 Q.sbh_u\s



2202 '0¢ sunp ‘Aepsiny ) | Jo | :sabey dluan eueyq uasn
f
|
00°0% 68'E£5'PE6S 4 lej04
00'08 00°0$ 0 paddorg W
00°0$ 68'CE5'PE6S 4 uedo
junowy pajjduoasy junowy uojjdesuesy unod snjejg nw
00'0$ 68'6E5'PE6S 14 1e04,
00°0$ 68'€ES'VEES 2 uedo
UNoWy pajiouovey UNowy uopyoesues) unon snjejg $143
‘s|ejo) puesn
0003 G8'EES'PEES p leloL,
0008 00'08 0 paddolg |
0008 69'CES'VERS b uado ,
junowy pa|iucaey junowly uojloesuesy juno) snjglg v
00'0$ 69'€E5'vEGS 2 leioL
00'0$ 68'CES'VEGS b uodo W
UNoWy pajioucdey junowy uonaesues| unen snejs s143 7
SIEI0L LNNODDY ILVHOCNOD - 3LVHOLHOD
60°EEG'PE6S suopoesuel) b 'SieoL 143 adhy
00°000'0¢€$ (HOV) S046-WD ¥ N 'MNVE SN oiqeded sunocoy uado 220zIvhIL0 oqom
00°0SE'VLLS (HOV) S0L6-WO V¥ N _xzm‘m SN ajqedeq sjunooy uadp 2202/vL/L0 6£0S
68'805'GHES IV 'WYHONINYIE ‘NvE SNOID3Y 8|qehed sjunoooy usdo 2202174140 BEOS
00'529'v8$ (HOV) 3INVE IVIDNVNIS HYLS 3|qefed sjunoooy usdo 2202/62/90 Somm
I33
LNNODIV ALVHOJHOD - 31VHOLHOD!
2duasalig junowy unowy awenN ealed 83inog a)eQ PaploA smelg ajeq JoqunN|
poj|auodsy uopdesues) /P8JIU0d0Y |

2202Iv1IL 20req Juswhed o) - ZZ02/62/9 91Rq JudwAed woly

S1d3 DU

oraunpy j0 Ao

a7 P NLT o) ]



T 40 ¥ abey

Wd GS:TS:T0 2202/£2/90 uo ayyM eueig Aq uny

¥0'19'89% 9 SUONIeSURIY 23I0AU] 5(€J0L puess
——
00°009¢ T suonoesurs | dd10Au] SIBOL NN IDVHYO ONIIUVA IDVTTIA - 906 puny
00°009% T suonaesues |, adjoaug SIEI0L SHYOM 40 AYVY0T - 6T Walupedag
00'009% T suondesURLL a210AU] SIPI0L SIOUVHD B SIDIAYIS UIHLO - TLOGEY unorsy
00°009 2e0z/10/L0  2zoz/TOfL0  zzoz/0Z/90 uado - DUl 90-2202 NIVMS ‘D NIAIX - £9508
SAQUVHD B SADIAYIS YIHLO - TLOGEH WNONY
SHYOM 40 QUV08 - 6T Wawiedag
GNNd 3DVUVD ONDIYYC IDVTTIA - 906 hung
F £ SUOHIBSURL | 3)I0AU) SIBI0L ANNJ TYYINTD JUW -~ 506 puny
F £ suonoesuesy QNOAUT SIR10J, SHUYOM 40 Advosg - 6T Ev_ttmnuo
8essp'zs € suondesuesy 9d10Au] SIRI0L SIDUVHD B SADIAYIS YIHLO - TLOGED WUNOIIY . . W
8S'EQ6'T 220T/10/L0  zZOZ/TO/L0  ZZOZ/ST/90 uado = AIINNWAOALID 24990 DT "IVANIWNOYIANS DRILIW - ZEG6L
- NMOLNMOQ zZ/90
20'05b Tc0z/10/£0  T2OZ/TO/L0  ZZOZ/BT/90 uado /"1S HOIH 'S azb 2168640401 LSVOWO0D - 00z98
ceoz/90 44 |
8Z'201 2zoz/10/L0  2zz0z/T0/L0  ZZOZ/V1/90 uado -DUW-966TTHEITLBZ  -966TTHBIZLOZ ALTIE0W LBLY - 16892
S3IDUVHD B SIDTIAUIAS YIHLO - TLOEEH WNOIDY
SHYOM 40 Quvos - 6T Wstupedag
ANNA TIYYINIO JYW - 506 puny
91'585'0b$ T SUORdESURLL DIJOAU] SI90L OTYVLNO MUVd HDAL '4'I°L 2QY - 992 pung |
91'585’0b% T suonaesurs| 92)0AY] SIJOL SHYOM 30 QUVOd - 6T Judwedaq f
el LN
91'S85'0b% T suoppesuel . adi0auf SIM0L, SADUVHD B SADIAYIS YFHLO - TLOGEY N0V ,
ONIGNNJ “ONI
91'585'0p 2202/10/L0  Te0z/10/c0  zzoz/vZ/90 uado 4L - IIDNNWAOALDD VSIS  “HOLDINNOD NOLLVAONNI JIONAW - bbEZ8
SADUVHI B SIDIAYAS YIAHLO - TLOGED N0y
SHUOM 40 QUVOE - 6T Wapedag
OTUVINO NUVd HIFL *4'I'L DAY - 99/ pund
00'000's2$ T suopdesuwsL adjoAu| 51e10L A31VAaII0SNOD FIINNW - 09 juny
e ST ,
00°000's2$ T SuonoesuR) 3di0Au| SIEIOL SHYOM 40 QUVOE - 6T Juawpedaq ,
00'000'sz$ T SU0pJesURLY adj0AUT SIEI0L SIDUVHD B SADIAYUIS YIHLO - TLOGEY JUNOIIY |
- - 2Z0T ANNC-NYC - 39031d 22/90 ALINVWNH
00'000'52 T20Z/10/0  z20Z/10/40  ZZOZ/ST/SO uado = IONNWLOALID ~10-00000SZ WO LV.LIGVH NI 3IONNW ¥ILV3IUD - L6ETL
SAOUVHD B SADIAYIS ¥IAHLO - TLOGEY Wno2Y
SHYOM 4O QYVOE - 6T Wwowyedaq
Q3LYAINOSNOD IIDNNW - 094 puny
junouly adj0AuL 8eq juawded e paniay aeg /o dleg ang  Neq adjoAug uoseay piaH smejys uondpdsaq a10Au] *ON 9210AU] ..ou:uv

<T/T0/£0 31VA XD - WWOD A3a3y dIONNIW




1 4o 1 9beg

WY TS:£2:60 2202/12/90 U 2uym eueiq Aq uny

ﬁ
6£'982'01% £ suondesues) anjoau] S|RjOL pURID ﬁ
I——————— 3 |
62'¥b2'01$ S SUOLIESURLL DD|OAU] SIP0.L ANNA 3DVUVD ONINYVA IDVITIA - 906 puny ”
62'bb2'01$ S suonIEsURL | 3I0AU] SIeJ0L SHUOM 40 Q¥YO0g - 6T Wawpedaq
62'bb2'01$ § 5U0RdRSLIRY | aI0AU] S1e}0L SIDUVHI B SIDIAUIS HIMLO - TLOGEY 1WUNONY . ;
69°EbL'T ceoz/be/o0  zzozive/on  zeoziei/vo uado  _ F9VTIIA-DUW 9EBLIT "ONI ‘NOLLDZLOUAINIS NVAY - nsmn.w
00'0€6'2 ceoz/ve/ao  Teoz/vz/on  zzoz/ci/eo uado - ALISYIAINN ‘M €291 9 "0D ONINVITD 02537 - 82528
2Z80160£0T0Z6258 22/90 W
$0°20€ TT02/b2/90  zzozZ/VvZ/o0  zZoz/zo/ao vado Ll NLLYYIW °N 018 -228016040T 1SVOW0D - 8~3,
95'€€2 €202/v2/90  TTOZ/MT/O  zZOZ/9T/90 usdo et emee e PESTEDET 6Z1H65Z2T 9TL# YOI SV.INID - 0¥BEL|
00°SE Te0z/bT/o0  2202/b2/90  Zzoz/vi/e0 uadQ -S6TTELET bL0S82221H 9TL# dUOD SVANID - 0TBEL|
SADUVHD 2 SADIAUIS UIHLO - TLOGEY WNONY |
_ SHUOM 40 auvOog - 6T Wwawdiedag
aNNA 3DVHVD ONINYV IDVTTIA - 906 pund |
05°2b5% 2 suopaesuel |, 010auj SIPI10L (NN TVYINID DUW - §06 Pung ,,
0S°'ZbS$ T suopoesues ) v10Auf SIRI0L SHUYOM 40 QUYOH - 6T Juawnedag
05'2b5% T suopoesues | 310Au] SIEJ0L SAOUVHD B SIDIAYAS YAHLO - TLOGED JUNOMDY R ,
05°26¢ Te0z/ve/o0  T202/ME/90  Z20Z/90/90 uado - HOM JLLLL - J¥W b0ETZZ0Z ANVJWOD JULLL YNVIONI - 6982
00°'0ST zzoz/vz/o0  2TT0Z/ve/o0  ZZ0z/9t/90 uado - YW 1222902428 JT1 ‘3ALLYAYD INIOJANT - 96118 ,
S3OUYVHD 2 SADIAUIS YIHLO - TLOGEP Junody |
SHUOM 20 QUVOS - 6T Wawuedag
GNN4 TYHINID JUW - 506 Pun4 |
UNOWY 3dj0AUT dJeQ Wawdeq ajeq PIARIY ajeq 1/o 9eg ang  ayeq aaoaf uoseay piaH smels uondudsaq adjoauy *ON 33j0AuT

€Z/¥T/90 3LVA YD - WWOD AIAIY IIDNNI

JOPUdA ”




¥ 4o T 9bed

WV 2S:T0:TT 2202/22/90 U0 JajenueA 21999 Aq uny

26'S21$ 1 : AOANT
—e———
26'521$ T CIMO TYHENED DU - G506 |
26°SZT$ 1 SHUOAM [0 GUVOL - 61 s edag
26'Se1$ T SHaRIRsIR | SHDUVHD W SHDIAUIS UTHLO - TLZ06EH W0
GTSTOEREN0ZC-0TOY - *1S T/90
26'SeT Te0T/ve/o0  eeozlvz/on  220T/L1/90 uad0  NOLONIHSYM ‘M 00T ~6TSTOEBEQD "DNI “0D YILVM NVIIUIWY VNVICNI - 00LES
SHMIVHI R SEDIAUAS YIMULO - TLZ06ER JNOhy
SHHOM H0 (V0N - AT WL
QML TVREINGD DU - §06 PUl
uNowy ad0Au] 2eQ UAed  AR() paAEIaY 21eq /9 ojeq angl  a1eQ AdIOAU] H0SedY PIok snes uondpdsaq adjoaul 0N B210AUT

2T/¥T/90 ®.p o8YD ~ T# SWIed "Wwo)

*AOPOY

JOpUBA




